Britto, John

O L ]
From: Rossi, Melissa
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 8:16 AM
To: Macri, Lari; McQuillin, Roy; Britto, John; Pearce, Andrew: Messere, Clement; Peverini,
Mauro C f

Subject: FW: City distribution centre in west Woodbridge COMMUNICATION

FYl - Block 59, Fed-Ex items for tomorrow's CofW and Public Hearing CW (PH) -\JUINE |
From: Alice Lam || %m
Sent: Saturday, June 14, 2014 12:.52 PM ITEM - —
To: Rossi, Melissa

Cc: Kevin Lam

Subject: City distribution centre in west Woodbridge

Dear Ms. Rossi,

We as a local property owner and resident here writing to you to express our ohjection to the Fedex and Costco
distribution centers in west Woodbridge.

The City of Vaughan should notice the traffic congestion in the area especiaily on Hwy 27. The 4 lanes road is already at,
if not over, capacity. Have the city conduct any transportation planning/traffic forecast study to the existing road
network? The road network can not accommodate it's existing demand nevertheiess the proposed new landuse
increment. | believe it is the developers obligation to conduct traffic impact study to the city of Vaughan showing the
impact to the local area due to their plans. In the report, it should also identified it's what kind of improvements is being
triggered. It is the City of Vaughan responsibility to review all the applications submission to ensure public safety and
interested are protected. Did their traffic impact study identified widening of the Hwy 27 to 6 or wider tanes? | would
like to get a copy of the study. Under the EA act, public should be given opportunity to review the document ,provide
comments and objection {such as bump up request).

Your response is appreciated in this subject matters.
Regards,

Aiice Lam, P. Eng. & Kevin Lam
Home owner of Il Dolores Cres., Woodbridge, ON N





